
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

February 16, 2022  

RFP Title: Development of Identification and Service Alignment System for Familiar 
Faces 

Owner: County of Wake – Melissa England, Procurement 

RFQ Bid No.:   #22-023 

  

The following items provide answers to questions that were submitted for RFP #22-023.  Wake County answers are in blue. 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from India or Canada) 
Yes, Wake County has no restrictions on the location of the company. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Wake County will look for proposals that best meet the expectations of the scope of services.  If the 
proposers wish to submit an all-virtual level of effort, it may do so.   

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
Yes.  Wake County has no restrictions on the location where the tasks will be performed. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
No, submittals must comply with Section 2.2 Proposal Submittal Requirements. 

5. Could you please provide a complete list of the collaboration partners? 
Stakeholder Types: 
(Government, nonprofit, and 
for-profit entities) 

Partner Entities: 

Hospital Systems WakeMed Health & Hospitals Oak City Cares 
Private clinics Duke Raleigh Hospital Southlight Healthcare 
Emergency Services UNC Rex Hospital WakeBrook 
Mental Health services Alliance Health Wake UNC STEP Clinic 
Housing services (both 
government and independent 
nonprofit) 

Triangle Family Services RHD NC 

Human Services including 
Substance Abuse Treatment 

Wake County District Attorney Wake County Housing 
Department 

Criminal Justice (city and 
county) 

Advance Community Health Wake County Health and Human 
Services Department 

County government Raleigh Police Department Wake County EMS Department 
 Raleigh/Wake Partnership to End 

Homelessness 
Wake County Sheriff’s 
Department 

 Healing Transitions Wake County Manager’s Office 
 



6. Will you please provide an estimated number of requirements gathering sessions or interviews to further 
define and complete the initial set of requirements? Do you anticipate that the sessions will be with 
individual collaboration partners or done collectively with representatives from all collaboration partners? 
The number and organization of requirement gathering sessions is based upon the proposer’s 
methodology. 

7. Are you open to gathering requirements remotely using collaboration tools to engage the collaboration 
partners, gather their feedback and additional requirements, and gain consensus on the final set of 
requirements? Yes. 

8. Can you please provide an estimate of the number of data sources that will feed the Familiar Faces 
information system? Will you please list them? 
Identifying the complete and specific number of data source feeds is an expectation of the requirements 
development process contemplated by this RFP. As a starting point, these sources will include data 
systems operated in the following areas: 1) Homelessness services, Criminal Justice, EMS, Health Care, and 
Mental Health. 

9. Can you please provide an estimate of the number of data targets for data leaving the Familiar Faces 
Information System? The diagrams appear to indicate that data will only go to the data analytics data 
warehouse. Are any other data targets envisioned? If so, please list them. 
An estimate of the number of targets has not been determined yet. The answer will be dependent upon at 
least three factors: 1) the specific needs and care plans of identified familiar faces, 2) the information 
needs of first-responders, 3) the capabilities of a “Familiar Faces Information System” that has not yet 
been identified. 

10. Section 1.3, under the Experience and Skills heading, states that this is a three-phased project. Will you 
please clarify the three phases and provide an expected duration for each of the phases? Please clarify 
which of these phases are in the scope of this initial RFP # 22-023. 
This RFP is primarily focused on the first phase, development of requirements for an RFP to acquire a 
Familiar Faces Information System.  The second phase would be experience in technology procurement 
and the third phase would be in project management oversight/quality assurance. These two phases could 
be considered as separate engagements.  The durations of these phases have not been determined yet. 

11. Do you have an expected duration for the work described in this RFP to be completed? 
This is an important project to Wake County and will look for proposals that complete this level of effort 
thoroughly yet promptly. 

12. Do you have an anticipated target date to complete the Requirements document? 
Wake County will look to proposers to submit a process and timeline that will lead to a quality 
requirement document. 

13. Do you have an anticipated target date to issue the RFP for the Familiar Faces Information System that 
includes the requirements gathered during this project? 
This is an important project to Wake County and will look for proposals that complete this level of effort 
thoroughly yet promptly. 

14. In section 1.2 System Features, #12, what is meant by “usage information” from participating agencies? 
This is intended to capture frequency and specific utilization by participants. 

15. Has the collaborative engaged the Chief Information Security Officers and/or key policy decision makers 
from each organization to discuss the challenges of sharing highly sensitive medical, diagnosis, treatment, 
financial, and personal data with the proposed Familiar Faces Information System? Please explain the how 
the data will be shared while remaining compliant with HIPAA, FERPA, 42CFR, NCGS122C regulations. 
Key personnel have been identified for key stakeholders and a draft waiver for sharing sensitive 
information has been circulated for review and approval. This process is underway and the stakeholders 
reviewing the waiver document are proposing edits.  It is expected that this process will be completed in 
several months.  The proposed waiver includes provision for the sharing of information in compliance with 
HIPAA, 42CFR, NCGS122C regulations. So far, FERPA has not been included in the proposed waiver. 
 



16. Are Familiar Faces case managers in place today? Is this a new role, or will it be an additional responsibility 
for case managers in collaborating agencies? 
Several of the stakeholder parties do have case managers that manage services for identified individuals 
within the policy and funding limitations of their sponsoring organization.  This capacity is not coordinated 
among and between stakeholders, nor are all the needs of the familiar face individuals met.  Providing and 
supporting sufficient and coordinated case management is an overall objective of the initiative.  It is 
anticipated that achieving this will require resource reallocation and additional resources. 

17. When would proposal interviews happen? Will they be in person or via Zoom/Teams? 
Interview dates will be established after qualifying submissions have been reviewed against the review 
criteria. We expect that interviews will be held via Zoom/Teams. 

18. What is the timeline for awarding the consultant for this RFP and the expected start date? 
The evaluation team will seek to review proposals promptly upon receipt with interviews within 
approximately two weeks of the close of the RFP.  Wake County will look to proposers for proposed start 
dates with preference for prompt attention to this project.   

19. What is the timeframe for completing the scope of work? 
This is an important project to Wake County and will look for proposals that complete this level of effort 
thoroughly yet promptly. 

20. Can you provide a not-to-exceed cost or budget for this project? 
No minimum or maximum budget has been established for this project yet. 

21. When are you hoping to issue the RFP for technology vendor selection? 
This is an important project to Wake County and will look for proposals that complete this level of effort 
thoroughly yet promptly. 

22. What is the expectation for in-person meetings, interviews, and presentations? This is important for 
budget and availability considerations as a West Coast consulting agency. 
It is important that the County, stakeholders and partners feel a legitimate connection to this effort.  It is 
up to the proposer to submit a proposal with methodologies that will derive thoughtful engagement from 
stakeholders and partners.   We will look to the proposer to suggest how this will be achieved through in 
person and/or virtual events.  

23. How many interviews (if any) are necessary with County Department leaders in the Readiness Assessment? 
This number is outside the 20 Familiar Faces organization interviews in the Procurement Planning 
Assistance phase. 
The number of individuals/leaders to be interviewed is at the discretion of the proposer.   See Question #5 
for the partner entities. 

24. Can you quantify the number of integration entities by type?  
This question is unclear. 

25. What is the maximum number of technology vendors that would be asked to present and take to the next 
screening level? 
That is not known at this time. 

26. There is a requirement to do a nationwide survey of counties for a similar model – how many counties 
around the nation?  
The interest is to have a final work product that takes into consideration best practices that are nationally 
benchmarked. The benchmark design, including number of jurisdictions surveyed is up to the proposer. 

27. Does the County expect to be deeply engaged with the consultant through the process of completing this 
scope of work, or simply to receive regular updates and troubleshoot as needed? 
County representatives expect to continue to be deeply engaged in the project. 
 

All other information remains as issued 
End of addendum 
 


